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Stewart, Cody A.

From: paygovadmin@mail.doc.twai.gov

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Duche, Konah A.

Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: MDD CM ECF

Your payment has been submitted to Pay.gov and the details are below. If you have any questions or you wish to cancel
this payment, please contact the MDD Helpdesk at (410) 962-4058.

Application Name: MDD CM ECF

Pay.gov Tracking ID: 26491K40

Agency Tracking ID: 0416-6835207
Transaction Type: Sale

Transaction Date: Aug 16, 2017 11:13:39 AM

Account Holder Name: Konah Duche
Transaction Amount: $100.00

Card Type: AmericanExpress
Card Number; **¥***®kx2xx%1580

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS # |7 6 €282,

#1767 92

MEMORANDUM
To: Attorneys Applying for Admission to Practice in the Eastern District of Texas
From: Attorney Admissions Clerk
Subject: Application for Admission to Practice

Attached is an Application for Admission and a Motion for Admission to Practice. Compliance
with the following instructions will help to expedite the admission process.

1. Please complete the application for admission.

(A) A Certificate of Good Standing is not required for admission to the Eastern District of Texas.

(B) Complete the Oath of Admission at the end of the Application before a notary public
with the notary seal affixed.

(C) Be sure to answer every question in the application.

2. Have the Motion for Admission completed by an attorney who is a member in good standing of the
State Bar of Texas and/or of any United States District Court.

3. Send the original application for admission, motion for admission and a check in the amount of
$176.00 made payable to “U.S. District Clerk™ to the following address:

Clerk, US District Court
ATTN: Attorney Admissions Clerk

300 Willow, Room 104

Beaumont, Texas 77701

The attorney admission fee in the amount of $176.00 is required by statute. The local bar
membership fee of $10.00 per year which shall be paid triennially is waived per General
Order 08-14.

Once your application is approved, a certificate of admission will be e-mailed to you. If you have
any questions regarding the application process, please call the attorney admissions clerk at (409)
654-7000.
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